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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUi
for the

Northern District of Ohio

United States of America

V. )
Grace A. Bosworth aka Steinke ) Case No,
)
) v " : ] -t
) 1 u i, 7 m J 3 1 40
Defendant MAG' JUDGE PARKER
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
tname of person to be arrested) Grace A. Bosworth aka Sleinke N
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

T Indictment 3 Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information W(Complaint

(7 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice 0 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

Title 18, United States Code, Section 545, Smuggling; Title 21, United States Code, Section 952, lllegal Importation of a
Controlled Substance; and Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 846, Conspiracy to Possess with the
Intent to Distribute a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of an analogue of
N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidinyl] propanamide; also known as Fentanyl, a schedule Il controlled substance.
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City and state: ~_ Cleveland, Ohio o Thomas M. Parker, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return

This wanan?s’aa received on (date) L/f 3/! 7 , and the person was arrested on (dare) (‘// Z/; 7

Seebindain, C\_;ﬂg,?tl_ Cj{'f’ . - \\ }
\ z’f‘f;*«; @y~ e LSS I/LX

{/ﬁm = rresting officer’s signanare

Al feuy and state)

Date: L;// 3/¢7

“(‘/.: i,}‘}*«{f Qg ‘v ) \"{; WAL 5"

Printed name and title




